

-----Original Message-----

From: Eric Kim <opra+request-51028-ba30df9f@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 12:15 AM

To: Francine Paserchia <administrator@essexfellsboro.com>

Subject: OPRA request - Invoice of Body Camera Purchase in the Police Department

Dear Essex Fells Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

1. Total number of body cameras currently deployed in the police department.
2. Date on which body cameras were deployed to any of the police officers for the first time (year and month).
3. All invoices of body cameras purchases (if body cameras were purchased).
4. Dates of initial body camera assignment for each police officer currently employed.

Yours faithfully,

T. Kim

---

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:  
opra+request-51028-ba30df9f@requests.opramachine.com

Is administrator@essexfellsboro.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Essex Fells Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

[https://opramachine.com/change\\_request/new?body=essex\\_fells\\_borough](https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=essex_fells_borough)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

**1. Total number of body cameras currently deployed in the police department.**

Have 12 BWC's deployed with 1 spare for total of 13.

**2. Date on which body cameras were deployed to any of the police officers for the first time (year and month).**

October 2021

**3. All invoices of body cameras purchases (if body cameras were purchased).**

See attached.

**4. Dates of initial body camera assignment for each police officer currently employed.**

All current officers were assigned their initial BWC October 2021.